
CRIM 101 Intro to Criminology-CrsRvs-2015-08-10

If DUAL LISTED list BOTH courses in the page title



(B) 
University 
Senate 

(BC 





How will student 
achievement be evaluated?  

How will academic honesty 
for tests

and assignments be 
addressed?

 

 

 

Liberal Studies Section

 - Complete this section only for a new Liberal Studies course or Liberal Studies course revision
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Knowledge Area:
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Expected Undergraduate 
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Describe how each Student Learning Outcome in the course enables students to become Informed Learners, 
Empowered Learners and/or Responsible Learners
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 - Complete this section only for a new Teacher Education course or Teacher Education course revision

If Completing this Section,

Check the Box to the Right:

Course Designations:

Key Assessments

  For both new and revised courses, please attach (see the program education coordinator):

The Overall Program Assessment Matrix
The Key Assessment Guidelines
The Key Assessment Rubric

  File Modified

No files shared here yet.

 Drag and drop to upload or browse for files

Narrative Description of the

Required Content

How the proposal relates to the Education Major

 

For Deans Review

Are Resources Available/Sufficient for this Course?

 

Is the Proposal Congruent with the College Mission?

 

Has the Proposer Attempted to Resolve Potential Conflicts with Other Academic Units?

 

Comments:

 

Please scroll to the top and click the Page Status if you are ready to take action on the workflow.
Please submit an ihelp if you have any questions http://ihelp.iup.edu

http://ihelp.iup.edu

	COMM 240 Communications Graphics-CrsRvs-2016-03-31

